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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Ann Harris, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: 1 Ton Chassis with Dump Body #PUR0220-166; Dated: 02/06/20 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: 02/11/20 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question:  On page 20 of the spec, right below body prop, the spec says Electric over hydraulic power unit for 
dump body. And it then says two lines down about having cable controls in the cab. But on page 21 it mentions 
for another time that the truck must have a PTO provision. These are two different styles of body control, and 
are vastly different and cost is very different as well. Could this be clarified as to what style body control they 
are wanting?  

   
Answer:  Please omit the ‘cable controls in the cab’.  We are asking for electric over hydraulic power for the 
dump body.  We are also asking that the truck transmission be equipped with PTO provision should the 
department need to add equipment to the unit down the road. 
 
Question:  On the second to last line on page 20 it mentions wanting a ½” plate bolt on receiver hitch tube. 
One page 17 it says 20 ton pintle hook. Which style would they prefer? Hitch? Pintle? Or a hitch with a slide in 
pintle? Please clarify.  
 
Answer: Please refer to page 17 for the hitch request, ‘Trailer tow package with hitch plate, pre punched 
holes, 20 ton pintle hook Standard 7 flat pin wiring connector’.  Please omit ‘½” hitch plate bolt on receiver 
hitch tube’. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 12). The deadline for bid 
submittal is February 20, 2020 at 3:00pm CDT. 


